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RFQ Clarifications

Washington County — Pavement Distress
Collection Services

1. What standard is the data to be collected to? ASMT D6433?Nhaf Stlndﬁfds dO \Iou normal\\l use’,
2. Does the County require any type of data analysis, PC| calculation or asset management

services as part of the RFP? Pleaseexplain-[-‘ur‘l'her .

a. If so, does the County require a sampled PCl survey consistent with the provisions of
ASTM D6433, or a 100 percent survey, which may be cost prohibitive?

3. Is the County willing to accept automated or partially automated methods for the pavement

inspections? Pleqse exP'ﬂih ‘FMF-HTCI".
4. Is there an estimated length (or % of netwark) available for the breakdown of network

material type, asphalt and concrete? NO-
5. Is there any form of GIS file already existing for the road network? Hou) i de_P‘H\ are \10“ Nan'l'l'nj ?
6. Isthere a complete road list including estimated length, start and end points which would be

made available? \[ES-
7. Are any road inventory parameters required as part of the collection? Ek{)lﬁin -Pur#’er.
8. What are the requirements of the one printed color coded map?
9. Would the County only be expecting a single direction survey of the network, or both

directions? The cost per mile should \nclude both lanes.
10. Which Pavement or Asset Management Software is the County currently utilizing? One we. bu'l H-ldes'jned

11. Does the city-have a timeline of estimated commencement/completion date of the survey?
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